
 
 

     
 

               
24 South “A” Street, Washougal WA 98671 
Phone: (360) 835-2196 Fax: (360) 835-2197 

Email: https://portcw.com/contact-us/ 
 

 

 

                       PRELIMINARY AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING                                       January 17, 2024 
 

 I.EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 One Matter related to Personnel Evaluation                                                             11:00 AM 
 RCW 42.30.110(1)(c) 
 
                          II. OPEN SESSION             12:00 PM 
 Pledge of Allegiance   
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
Speakers are asked to keep their comments to less than 3 minutes.  Please feel free to 
submit comments in writing to the Chief Executive Officer.  

 
                          CONSENT ITEMS  

All matters listed under Consent Items have been distributed to each member of the 
Commission for review, are considered routine, and will be enacted by the motion of the 
Commission with no separate discussion.  If a separate discussion is desired, that item may 
be removed from the Consent Items and placed under Action Items by request.    
A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting on January 4, 2024. 
B. Approval of Checks  
 
NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
C.  Fly IT AP-01 & E-01 Lease- Director of Business & Real Estate Derek Jaeger 
D. Immelman Hangars 1st Amendment - Director of Business & Real Estate Derek Jaeger 
E. Resolution 3-24 Amend Resolution 6-21 Long Term Care - Director of Finance Krista Cagle 
F. Resolution 4-24 Camas School Levy Support – CEO David Ripp 

 
                          PUBLIC COMMENT  

Speakers are asked to keep their comments to less than 3 minutes.  Please feel free to 
submit comments in writing to the Chief Executive Officer.  
 
ACTION ITEMS 
G. Fly IT AP-01 & E-01 Lease 
H. Immelman Hangars 1st Amendment 
I. Resolution 3-24 Amend Resolution 6-21 Long Term Care 

   
STAFF REPORTS & COMMENTS 

 
 COMMISSIONER REPORTS & DISCUSSION  
 

https://portcw.com/contact-us/


 
 

     
 

               
24 South “A” Street, Washougal WA 98671 
Phone: (360) 835-2196 Fax: (360) 835-2197 

Email: https://portcw.com/contact-us/ 
 

 

 

      ADJOURN  
 

Regular business and meetings that members of the Commission may attend: 

Date       Meeting 

                          January 25th & 26th, 2024                                  Annual Planning Meeting 8:30 am-12:30 pm 

                          February 1st & 2nd, 2024  Port Day in Olympia                                                                       

                            

                          

 (*Denotes events in which two (2) or more Commissioners may attend) 
 
 
 

Join the meeting on the Conference Call Line: (253) 215-8782 

Meeting ID: 829 0393 6339, Password: 154722 or via this video link: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82903936339?pwd=U01pdWY1V0tES3dMZWFkNjJNbUNVZz09 

https://portcw.com/contact-us/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82903936339?pwd=U01pdWY1V0tES3dMZWFkNjJNbUNVZz09


  Page 1 of 4 
 
 

                MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 
PORT OF CAMAS-WASHOUGAL 

January 4, 2024 
By:  Mackenzey Thomason, Administrative Assistant 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Commissioners of the Port of Camas-Washougal was held in person 

and virtually at the Port Office at 24 South 'A' Street, Washougal, WA on Thursday, January 4, 
2024, at 12 p.m.  

 
PRESENT: Commissioner Cassi Marshall, Commissioner Larry Keister, Commissioner John 

Spencer, Chief Executive Officer David Ripp, Director of Finance Krista Cagle, Director of 
Business Development & Real Estate Derek Jaeger, Attorney Carolyn Lake, Administrative 
Assistant Mackenzey Thomason, and members of the press and public. The public has access in 
person and through a designated Zoom conference call line or video link.  
 

At 12:00 p.m. following the Pledge of Allegiance, Commissioner Keister called to open the 
Regular Session public meeting to order. This meeting is video recorded, and the chat function has 
been disabled.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENT #1: 
Mayor of Washougal David Stuebe: 
Mayor Stuebe said, “Happy New Year”. Stuebe stated that 2024 is going to be a great year for the 
Port as well as the community. Stuebe also explained that it was great to see Commissioner 
Keister at the local RTC meetings and chat about bridges and corridors. Steube stated that David 
Scott and himself are going to be heading up to Olympia soon to speak with Legislators about 
some shared issues.  
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
Minutes & Checks 
Minutes from the Regular Meeting on December 20, 2023, and electronic payments and the 
issuance of general fund checks 9284-9306 and printed checks 50135-50155 in the total amount of 
$440,481.43 were presented for approval.  After a brief discussion, a motion was made by 
Commissioner Spencer and seconded by Commissioner Marshall and the minutes and electronic 
payments and checks were carried unanimously.  
 
NEW BUSINESS / DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
Chelan-Douglas Port Authority Interlocal Agreement- CEO David Ripp: 
Chief Executive Officer David Ripp stated there is a tax for fuel for aviation that should be going 
back to WDOT, used for grants, and generally going back to the aviation community. Ripp stated 
the state has failed to do so and is instead going into the state’s general funds. Ripp explained that 
the Port of Chelan and Douglas County are leading the effort to hire an attorney to review this 
matter. Ripp stated the Port has contributed $500.00 to help pay for legal fees in this effort. 
Approval will be requested during action items.  
 
CEO Delegation of Authority- CEO David Ripp: 
Chief Executive Officer David Ripp stated the delegation of authority is reviewed annually. Ripp 



  Page 2 of 4 
 
 

stated this is to review the authority and job duties that the CEO has. Ripp explained this was last 
updated in May of 2019. After reviewing, Ripp stated that minor corrections need to be made such 
as verbiage and some typos. Ripp explained that this could be re-visited at any point in time but at 
this time, no real changes need to be made. Ripp stated this will no longer be an action item. 
 
Resolution 1-24 Surplus of Property- Director of Finance Krista Cagle: 
Director of Finance Krista Cagle stated this resolution is passed every January. Cagle explained the 
resolution authorizes the CEO to sell surplus non-real property with a value of less than $22,000 
without advertisement or public competitive bid per RCW 53.08.090. Cagle explained that last year 
the dollar amount was roughly $19,000. Approval will be requested during action items. 
 
Resolution 2-24 2025 Budget Schedule- Director of Finance Krista Cagle: 
Director of Finance Krista Cagle stated this resolution is setting an alternative schedule for filing the 
annual budget. Cagle explained that this year, the Port will adopt the preliminary budget in October 
and notify the local newspapers. Cagle stated on November 20th the public hearing and adoption of 
the 2025 budget will be completed. Approval will be requested during action items. 
 
Mission Statement Revision-CEO David Ripp: 
Chief Executive Officer David Ripp stated the Port has been having discussions about changing the 
mission statement. Ripp stated there have been proposed different languages and staff have tried to 
make it less wordy. The newly proposed mission statement is, “It is the mission of the Port of 
Camas-Washougal to enhance the community’s quality of life by bringing jobs, infrastructure, and 
recreational opportunities to East Clark County through environmentally and socially responsible 
investments”. Approval will be requested during action items.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT #2: 
Bob Martilla of Washougal- 
Martilla said, “Happy New Year” and he was looking forward to the new waterfront development 
getting started. Martilla asked if there was any progress on Wi-Fi at the Airport and asked about 
changing the location of the windsock. Martilla also mentioned the Northwest Aviation Conference 
is in Puyallup on February 24th and 25th.  
 
ACTION ITEMS: 
Chelan-Douglas Port Authority Interlocal Agreement: 
Commissioner Spencer requested formal approval of the Chelan-Douglas Port Authority Interlocal 
Agreement as presented during discussion items. Upon motion by Commissioner Spencer 
seconded by Commissioner Marshall and carried unanimously, the Chelan-Douglas Port Authority 
Interlocal Agreement was approved effective January 4, 2024.  
 
Resolution 1-24 Surplus of Property: 
Commissioner Marshall requested formal approval of Resolution 1-24 Surplus of Property as 
presented during discussion items. Upon motion by Commissioner Marshall seconded by 
Commissioner Spencer and carried unanimously, Resolution 1-24 Surplus of Property was 
approved effective January 4, 2024.  
 
Resolution 2-24 2025 Budget Schedule: 



  Page 3 of 4 
 
 

Commissioner Spencer requested formal approval of the Resolution 2-24 2025 Budget Schedule as 
presented during discussion items. Upon motion by Commissioner Spencer seconded by 
Commissioner Marshall and carried unanimously, the Resolution 2-24 2025 Budget Schedule was 
approved effective January 4, 2024.  
 
Mission Statement Revision: 
Commissioner Marshall requested formal approval of the Mission Statement Revision as presented 
during discussion items. Upon motion by Commissioner Marshall seconded by Commissioner 
Spencer and carried unanimously, the approval of the Mission Statement Revision effective 
January 4, 2024.  
 
STAFF REPORTS & COMMENTS 
Chief Executive Officer- 
Chief Executive Officer David Ripp stated he wanted to remind everyone that the new radio 
frequency number at Grove Field is 122.7. Ripp explained that Port employee Jennifer Taylor was 
leading the effort to get the number changed and that WDOT was aware. Ripp also mentioned 
there was a drafted legislative agenda. Ripp spoke about the capital request for SW 41st Street. The 
cost of the project has more than doubled since originally started due to inflation.  
Upcoming Events: 
Governor Inslee will be in the Industrial Park to view the Community Solar Project on January 5th 
from 12:30 pm-1:15 pm. 
CREDC Meeting at Ilani on January 16th from 6 pm-8:30 pm. 
Annual Meeting on January 25th & 26th from 8:30-12:30 pm. This meeting is open to the public. 
Ripp also announced his retirement after 16 years with the Port of Camas-Washougal. Ripp 
explained that he has had a great 30-year career in the Port industry. Ripp started his career with 
the Port of Woodland and started with the Port of Camas-Washougal in 2008. Ripp explained that 
the staff size has doubled since his start and that he is proud of all the Port has accomplished. Ripp 
stated he plans to retire in the Fall and that the hiring process will begin at the end of January, or 
early February. Between hiring the new CEO, to the fall, Ripp will spend time bringing that person 
up to speed and making sure that they are engaged in the community. 
 
Director of Business & Real Estate- 
Director of Business & Real Estate Derek Jaeger said “thank you” to CEO Ripp for being a great 
leader. Jaeger also touched on his visit to the Port of Kalama’s “Timber Market”. Jaeger explained 
that it was interesting to hear about what their activity and sales looked like and that the Port of 
Kalama is happy with their new tenants. 
 
Director of Finance- 
Director of Finance Krista Cagle also shared her thanks to CEO David Ripp. Cagle also stated that 
it’s the Director of Facilities, Eric Plantenberg’s birthday today.  
 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS & DISCUSSION  
 
Commissioner Marshall 
Commissioner Marshall shared that it was bittersweet to see Ripp go. Marshall stated she is, 
however, happy that he gets to retire and enjoy his adventures with his wife. Marshall explained 



  Page 4 of 4 
 
 

that Ripp has done the work to set the Port up to be successful and that it is a collaborative 
environment because of his efforts.  
 
Commissioner Spencer 
Commissioner Spencer stated he had stopped by the Port of Kalama’s “Timber Market” the other 
day and he was extremely impressed. Spencer also shared that he attended his first City of Camas 
meeting. Spencer stated he had met Ripp in the Rotary Club in 2012. Spencer shared that while 
writing the CEO job description, he wanted to write “We want Dave”.  
 
Commissioner Keister 
Commissioner Keister shared his thanks to CEO David Ripp. Keister stated that Ripp has done so 
much for the community as well as the Port over the years. Keister shared that he became a 
Commissioner because of Ripp. Keister stated the team concept that Ripp has created throughout 
the years is unbeatable and he is very proud to have worked with him.  
 
 
 
The regular meeting adjourned at 12:34 pm.  
 
 

PORT OF CAMAS-WASHOUGAL COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Commissioners 
 
 

































































































PORT OF CAMAS WASHOUGAL COMMISSION 
Resolution 3-24 

A Resolution of the Port of Camas Washougal, amending Resolution 6-21, offering Port 
Employees the opportunity to apply for a Long-Term Care Insurance Plan, establishing 
definitions, eligibility and Port contribution towards costs, to allow Port employees an 
alternative to Washington State Long Term Services and Support Act. 

WHEREAS, in 2019, SHB 1087, the Long-Term Services and Support Act (“LTSS” or “Act”) 
was signed into law and is codified as RCW chapter 50B.04.  Under that Act, starting in January 
2022, W-2 employees in Washington will be required to pay a percentage-based tax on their 
annual wage to fund the LTSS Program’s trust fund.  LTSS Program benefits begin in 2025 for 
qualified beneficiaries who need long-term care.   

WHEREAS, The LTSS Program is a state-operated long-term care insurance program 
funded by worker contributions into a trust fund. The LTSS Program requires employers to collect 
this premium assessment of wages via after-tax payroll contributions and remit those premiums 
to the Washington State Employment Security Department (ESD) as part of their quarterly 
reporting. All wages including paid time off, bonuses and severance pay are subject to the tax 
and there is no cap on wages.   

WHEREAS, under the LTSS Program, lifetime benefits are capped at  $36,500 (adjusted 
annually for inflation) to fund long-term care and services. Benefits are limited to Washington 
residents who have paid premiums under the LTSS Program for either (1) a total of 10 years 
without interruption of five or more consecutive years; or (2) three years within the last six years 
from the date the application for benefits is made. In addition, to qualify, an employee must have 
worked at least 500 hours during each of the 10 years or each of three years, as applicable. 
Benefits are provided only for long term care/services received in the state of Washington. 

WHEREAS, under the LTSS Program, employers are not required to contribute to the 
Program, just remit the employee-paid taxes. The Port of Camas Washougal has determined it is 
in the best interest of the Port and its employees to exercise the option, and for the Port to pay 
its employee’s share of the tax, which is .58% of the employee’s wage for the LTSS 
Program, beginning January 1,2024. This election shall be subject to periodic review but shall 
remain in effect until expressly revoked. 

WHEREAS, the LTSS Program has a limited opportunity for employees to opt out of the 
LTSS program if (1) the employee is 18 years old or older on the date he or she applies for the 
exemption, and (2) the employee attests that he or she has other long-term care insurance as 
defined in RCW 48.83.020. The deadline to purchase such insurance is November 1, 2021 to 
qualify for exemption. If the employee elects to opt-out of the LTSS Program and purchases a 
qualifying long-term care insurance plan, the Port contribution will begin when premiums 
commence in 2021. NOTE: The LTSS state law Program states that once an Employee opts out, the 
Employee cannot opt back into the state  LTSS Program - the opt-out is permanent. 

WHEREAS, the Port values its employees and desires to offer an alternative to the state 
LTSS Program that may be more specifically tailored to each employee, may provide more robust 
long-term care benefits, and may be more portable that that offered by the state. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Port of Camas Washougal Commission as follows:   
1. Port Plan, Contribution and Employee Eligibility:  The Port will provide the opportunity 

for Employee enrollment in a long-term care insurance plan as defined in RCW 48.83.020 
(“Plan”) administered by a third-party vendor and will contribute up to $35.00 per month 
(“Port Contribution”) to an Employee that is enrolled in the Port’s offered Plan. An 
employee is defined as a person who is actively employed by the Port with full time status. 
The deadline for Employees to apply for, be enrolled in and purchase coverage in the 
Port’s Plan is November 1, 2021. Employees are responsible to pay any amounts for Plan 
premiums in excess of the Port Contribution via payroll deduction. Employees are 
responsible for applying for exemption with ESD. Employees are responsible for providing 
and maintaining a copy of their approval letter from ESD to the Port to prove exemption 
from the state tax. If an exempt Employee fails to provide the approval letter to the Port, 
the Port is required under state law to collect and remit premiums beginning January 1, 
2022. An Employee will not be entitled to a refund of any premiums collected before the 
Employee's exemption took effect or before the Employee provided the approval letter 
to the Port. 

2. Effective Date: The effective date for current Employees to be eligible for the Port 
Contribution is upon passage of this Resolution; the effective date for future Employees 
to be eligible for the Port Contribution is the first working day following (1) the  
Employee’s date of hire and (2) the Employee’s enrollment in the Port Plan, provided 
however, both conditions of eligibility must be met prior to November 1, 2021. 

3. Termination Date:  The termination date for the Port’s Contribution is the earliest of the 
following occurrences: 
(a) The date the Port terminates the Plan and offers no other group Plan. 
(b) The last day of the month in which the Employee ceases to meet the eligibility 

requirements for the plan.   
(c) Last day of the month in which Employee fails to return to work following an approved 

leave of absence. 
4. Authorization to Adjust Plan Components:  The Port CEO is authorized to amend this 

benefit as necessary to comply with any changes in statutory requirements conditioned 
upon notification to the Commission.   

Adopted by Port of Camas Washougal Commission, Washington at a regular meeting held this 
17th day of January 2024.. 
     ____________________________ 

Larry Keister, Commissioner  
 
     ________________________________ 

John Spencer, Commissioner  
 
________________________________ 
Cassi Marshall, Commissioner     

          
 



Resolution 6-23 - 1-  

RESOLUTION 4-24 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT OF CAMAS WASHOUGAL IN 
SUPPORT OF: 

CAMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT 117 PROPOSITION NO. __  
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND OPERATIONAL REPLACEMENT LEVY 

AND 
CAMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT 117 PROPOSITION NO. __ 

CAPITAL PROJECT REPLACEMENT LEVY FOR EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY, HEALTH AND SAFETY 
IMPROVEMENTS LEVY 

 
WHEREAS, the Camas School District is within the Port of Camas-Washougal ("Port") port 
district, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Camas School District is asking voters to support a replacement Educational 
Programs and Operational Levy And Capital Project Replacement Levy for Educational 
Technology, Health and Safety Improvements Levy; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Commission finds that adequate school infrastructure is of vital concern to 
the residents of the Port; and 

 
WHEREAS, Camas students have benefited from voter-renewed school levies since 1982; and 

 
WHEREAS, as of 2018 over 99% of students in Washington State benefit from a community that 
approved a local school district levy; and 

 
WHEREAS, Camas has a proud history of success in sports, the arts, and education for students 
that would be negatively impacted by a levy failure; and 

 
WHEREAS, the levies support important school programs and staff, and health and safety 
improvements to keep students safe and warm; and 

 
WHEREAS, the levies support important technology equipment used to help students learn 
future employment skills for an increasingly technology dependent; and 

 
WHEREAS, studies show that well-supported extracurricular activities lead to a decrease in 
vandalism, truancy and youth misdemeanors, and an increase in graduation rates and student 
engagement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the prior to the Port Commission's consideration of and vote on this Resolution, 
affecting a ballot proposition, the Port (a) issued proper notice of this meeting which included 
the titles and ballot numbers of these propositions, and (b) afforded members of the public and 



Resolution 6-23 - 2-  

the individual Commissioners with an approximately equal opportunity for the expression of an 
opposing view all pursuant to RCW 42.17A.555; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Commission finds that healthy schools contribute to the livability of the city 
and are vital concern to the residents of the Port of Camas-Washougal; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Commission finds that well-funded school programs contribute to an 
educated workforce needed by employers in the Port of Camas-Washougal; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Commission finds that future businesses seeking to relocate to the area will 
consider the quality of schools and support from the community when considering where to 
locate their businesses; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT OF 
CAMAS-WASHOUGAL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
The Port Commission hereby endorses, supports, and recommends adoption of: Camas 
School District 117 Proposition No. ___ Educational Programs and Operational 
Replacement Levy and Camas School District 117 Proposition No. ___Capital Project 
Replacement Levy for Educational Technology, Health and Safety Improvements Levy. 

 
Adopted by the Port Commission of the Port of Camas-Washougal at a regular meeting thereof 
held this_ day of February___, 2024. 

 
 

PORT OF CAMAS-WASHOUGAL 
 
       _________________________ 
       _________________________ 
       _________________________ 


	EXECUTIVE SESSION Cover sheet.pdf
	January 17, 2024 Executive Session Notice-Internal.pdf
	EXECUTIVE AGENDA

	OPEN SESSION Cover sheet.pdf
	January 17, 2024 Preliminary Agenda-Draft.pdf
	January, 4 2024 Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
	PORT OF CAMAS-WASHOUGAL

	AP-1 Lease Flyit Hangar signed 1of2
	E-1 Lease Flyit Hangar signed 1of2
	240109. First Amendment to Amended and Restated Lease. IMMELMAN signature 1of2
	Resolution 3-24 Amend Resolution 6-21 Long Term Care
	Resolution 4-24 Camas School Levy Support



